
From: Timothy Pilgrim
To: Alison Wares
Cc: Angelene Falk; Andrew Solomon; Richard O"Neill; Melanie Drayton
Subject: RE: Draft media statements for Grubb decision [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 18 January 2017 1:40:50 PM

Minor change:

Statement A from the Australian Information and Privacy Commissioner, Timothy
Pilgrim

I welcome the Federal Court’s decision handed down today on my appeal in the matter
of Ben Grubb v Telstra Corporation Limited [2015] AICmr 35. This appeal relates to the
Administrative Appeals Tribunal’s decision last December in Telstra Corporation Limited
and Privacy Commissioner [2015] AATA 991 to overturned my original determination.

This matter will now return to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal, to be reheard subject
to the Federal Court’s decision which clarifies the interpretation of the definition of
‘personal information’ in the Privacy Act 1988.

Obtaining that clarity was, in my view, critical for the many thousands of organisations and
Australian Government agencies which operate under the Privacy Act, and this was my
reason for seeking the Federal Court’s ruling.

– ENDS –

Statement B from an Office of the Australian Information Commissioner spokesperson

The Office of the Australian Information Commissioner notes the decision made by the
Federal Court today to dismiss the appeal of the decision of the Administrative Appeals
Tribunal in Telstra Corporation Limited and Privacy Commissioner [2015] AATA 991 (18
December 2015). The OAIC is currently considering the decision and will not be
commenting this time.

– ENDS –

Timothy Pilgrim
Australian Information Commissioner
Australian Privacy Commissioner
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Level 3, 175 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2001
GPO Box 5218 SYDNEY NSW 2001 | www.oaic.gov.au
Phone +61 2 9284 9601 | Fax +61 2 9284 9723
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From: Alison Wares 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2017 12:14 PM
To: Timothy Pilgrim <timothy.pilgrim@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: Angelene Falk <angelene.falk@oaic.gov.au>; Andrew Solomon
<andrew.solomon@oaic.gov.au>; Richard O'Neill <richard.oneill@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: Draft media statements for Grubb decision [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi Timothy,
 
Please find below for review two media statements depending on the outcome of the
decision tomorrow.
 
Kind regards,
Alison
 
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
December 2015). The OAIC is currently reviewing the decision and will make no further
comment at this time.
 
– ENDS –
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Alison Wares | Assistant Director | Strategic Communications and Coordination
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner |
GPO Box 5218 SYDNEY 2001 |www.oaic.gov.au|
Phone:  +61 2 8231 4227 Mobile:  | Email: alison.wares@oaic.gov.au
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From: Media OAIC
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 7:02 AM
To: Timothy Pilgrim
Cc: Alison Wares; Angelene Falk; Andrew Solomon; Richard O'Neill; Melanie Drayton
Subject: Re: Draft media statements for Grubb decision [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Great I'll confirm the final text this morning when we know the outcome. 
 
I spoke with a couple of journalists last night who have said they will be there to cover it, including ABC. 
 
Alison  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 18 Jan 2017, at 1:40 PM, Timothy Pilgrim <timothy.pilgrim@oaic.gov.au> wrote: 

Minor change: 
  
Statement A from the Australian Information and Privacy Commissioner, Timothy Pilgrim 

  
I welcome the Federal Court’s decision handed down today on my appeal in the matter 
of Ben Grubb v Telstra Corporation Limited [2015] AICmr 35. This appeal relates to the 
Administrative Appeals Tribunal’s decision last December in Telstra Corporation Limited and 
Privacy Commissioner [2015] AATA 991 to overturned my original determination. 
  

This matter will now return to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal, to be reheard subject to 
the Federal Court’s decision which clarifies the interpretation of the definition of ‘personal 
information’ in the Privacy Act 1988.  
  
Obtaining that clarity was, in my view, critical for the many thousands of organisations and 
Australian Government agencies which operate under the Privacy Act, and this was my 
reason for seeking the Federal Court’s ruling.  
  
– ENDS –  
  
Statement B from an Office of the Australian Information Commissioner spokesperson  
  
The Office of the Australian Information Commissioner notes the decision made by the 
Federal Court today to dismiss the appeal of the decision of the Administrative Appeals 
Tribunal in Telstra Corporation Limited and Privacy Commissioner [2015] AATA 991 (18 
December 2015). The OAIC is currently considering the decision and will not be commenting 
this time. 
  
– ENDS –  
  
  
  
  
Timothy Pilgrim 
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Australian Information Commissioner 
Australian Privacy Commissioner 
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner 
Level 3, 175 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2001 
GPO Box 5218 SYDNEY NSW 2001 | www.oaic.gov.au 
Phone +61 2 9284 9601 | Fax +61 2 9284 9723 
timothy.pilgrim@oaic.gov.au 
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While we are still digesting the judgment and haven’t yet spoken to the Commissioner on the matter, Sarah’s and 
my view is that while the dismissal is disappointing in some respects, based on a preliminary reading of the 
judgment, we believe there are many aspects of this decision which should be welcomed. In particular, the Court 
has provided some very useful clarifications in relation to the definition of personal information. Specifically, that: 

(1) information and opinions can have multiple subject matters
(2) even where a single piece of information is not ‘about an individual’, it might be about the individual
when combined with other information, and
(3) whether a specific piece of information is personal information will depend on the facts of the particular
case, and require an ‘evaluative conclusion’ of both:

(a) whether the information is about an individual, and
(b) whether the individual’s identity can be reasonably ascertained from the information (see [63]

per Kenny and Edelman JJ]. 

As discussed, we are expecting that the Commissioner will make a statement next week and will let you know when 
that happens. 

We will send through some further information on the APP 12 issue shortly. 

Kind regards 

Stephanie Otorepec 
Assistant Director | Regulation and Strategy Branch 
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner 
GPO Box 5218 SYDNEY NSW 2001 |www.oaic.gov.au 
Phone: +61 2 9284 9709/
stephanie.otorepec@oaic.gov.au 
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